Lisa Krismer

RN, BSN, CCRN

709 Briody Street Burlington, WI 53105 (262) 620-6906 lisaannkrsimer@gamil.com

SKILLS

Compassionate, organized registered nurse with 35 years of professional experience. Specializing in monitoring and providing high quality care to complex critically ill adult patients. Responsible for assessing and monitoring patients, providing prescribed medical treatments, communicating and collaborating with physicians and an intradisciplinary team to provide the best care. Rotates into the role of charge nurse, coordinating flow of patients, making assignments and determining staffing needs. BLS, ACLS,CCRN, Wisconsin RN compact license.

EXPERIENCE

Advocate Aurora Health-Burlington-RN

01/1986-present

- 1986-1995 Medical Surgical
- 1995-2000 ICU
- 2000-2009 GI/Ambulatory Services
- 2009-present ICU
- 2020-2021 E ICU

EDUCATION

St. Luke's School of Nursing, Racine, WI- Diploma RN 1985

Aurora University, Aurora, IL- BSN

2009

AWARDS

Winner of Nurse Excellence Award 2013
Daisy Award Nomination 1/2016, 3/2021
Aurora Star 12/2017